CONSTRUCTION

1 Seaward Place
Centurion Business Park
Glasgow

G41 1HH

Our Ref: FRC-FITS-JG-COR-RD40

7" December 2012

The Owner/Occupier

Dear Sir/Madam,

Forth Replacement Crossing — Fife ITS Contract

Update on Intention to undertake minor improvement Works — filter drain at Park Lea

Further to previous communications, | am happy to confirm that the works have been completed on
the M90 road network corridor associated with the Fife ITS Contract.

As you are aware, the grassed area of land immediately west of Park Lea is particularly prone to
waterlogging. This inherent issue was noted prior to commencement and we have undertaken
mitigation steps to deal with the high-water table in this area during the works.

On completion of the works we continued to monitor this area. Based on comments received from
various residents on the landscaping works and fencing completed — this has been very successful
and the area of land within the fenced area is a marked improvement.

However, we have noted a small area of ponding within the fence boundary and although this does
not exacerbate the existing waterlogging issue nor present any significant impacts, we feel further
improvements may be of benefit.

We therefore confirm our intention to undertake additional minor works in an attempt to further
improve drainage in this area. These works will involve renewal of an existing filter drain within the
fenced area.

To minimise disruption, access will be taken from Park Lea across the grassed area to the landscaped
area within the within the fenced boundary. This will allow the works to be undertaken quickly and
minimise the need for removal of trees and landscaping newly established.

We anticipate these improvement works should take around three days to complete. The works are
scheduled to be undertaken during week commencing 10" December 2012.
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We do not foresee any significant disruption resulting from these minor works, however, we shall
continue to monitor our activities and potential construction impacts, and take all reasonable steps
to minimise disturbance.

If you have any questions regarding the Forth Replacement Crossing Project please contact the FRC
Contact Centre via the telephone number or email address given below.

Yours faithfully

O

Richard Docherty
Stakeholder Manager
GRAHAM Construction

Direct Line: 0800 078 6910
Email: enquiries@forthreplacementcrossing.info
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